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Al"l;ant, Bryan, EMNRD 50 -0/5— 34 255~ S S

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:24 PM
To: ‘Shay Stricklin'; ‘Linda Good"'

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Globe 14 Federal # 1

Dear Shay and Linda,

In regards to the above noted well, please submit the following:

e Amended BLM's form 3160-4 that shows the correct bottom hole location and not the calculated hole location as
submitted. .
e Please submit the tempef?ture survey which was ran.
e Amended BLM form 3160-5 dated 12/20/2006 that shows the top of the cement and how that top was determined.
e Amended BLM form 3160-5 dated 12/02/2006 that shows the wait on cement time for the 8 5/8" casing. Please note the
time in minutes for the casing pressure test on the 8 5/8" casing.
 I'm rpi,ééing the subsequent report for the 13 3/8' casing if | could get that report in from you please.

Ve

I'Il" go ahead a mark the C-104 for "records only" as it shows in item 46 "plugged"”.

A C-104 does not need to be submitted on a plugged well.

| do though need to see (know) what is going on with this well as an application had been submitted for a water disposal well, but
according to Will Jones in Santa Fe one had not been approved.

As of today, | do not see any plugging report. k

As | understand it, during our conversation today you informed me that this well is not being used as salt water disposal
purposes.

As always--- Many thanks,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well file

9/25/2007




